
From:   SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To:

 
SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms, HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Date:   Sunday, 12 September, 2021 12:04
Subject:   Restriction of Parcel Booking to Changsari (CGS)

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
                                                                                                                  Headquarters
Office,

Transportation
Branch,
Secunderabad.

Date: 12.09.2021
 
No.T.75/Cab/Parcel
 
Sr.DOM/
SC, HYB, BZA, GNT , NED & GTL
C/-
CCM/FS/SCR
                                               

Sub: Restriction of  Parcel Booking to Changsari (CGS)
                        Ref: CPTM/NFR  M.No.T/239/KISANRAIL/NFR/PT-II. 
 dated:12.09.2021
                                                        ***
With reference to the above ,  it is to inform
that  booking of
parcel rake including Kisan rail
is restricted for CHANGSARI(CGS)/NFR with
immediate effect till 19.09.21 due to heavy
congestion  at  CGS.


Loading of parcel in GS RAKE is also 
restricted  T.F.A.
 

(N.K.Muraleedharan Nair)
STM/CHG

For CPTM/SCR


